dos— Memorandum
1ce and Corporate Services Division

To: Mayor and Councillors Date: January 18, 2016
From: Neonila Lilova File: Schedul|e 3Pt0 the Mlnu(’t)eosmzittgg
Manager, Economic Development 7 Genc—%ra qrposes \ :
meeting of Richmond City Council
Re: Council Policy 371D_Amendments—Redlined Version held on Monday, January 18,
2016.

The staff report titled “Richmond Sport Hosting Program Amendments”, to be considered at the
Open General Purposes Committee on January 18, 2016, contains proposed amendments to Council
Policy 3710 — Sport Hosting Incentive Grant. The staff report includes the amended and original
Council Policy 3710 as Attachments 1 and 2, respectively. Enclosed to this memorandum is the
redlined version of Council Policy 3710, highlighting the changes from the original to the proposed
policy. The staff report contains further details on the proposed changes.

Please contact the imdersioned shonld you require additional information.

Neonila Lilova
Manager, Economic Development

pc:  Senior Management Team
Tanya Foley, Manager, Sport Hosting

%mond
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‘ Adopted by Council: February 8, 2010 Policy 3710

| Sport Hosting Incentive Grant Policy

EXCLUSIONS FROM ELIGIBILITY FOR SPORT HOSTING INCENTIVE GRANT:

e Funding for bids for provincial, national or international events are not eligible.
e Events with less thar yom hights in Richmond are not eligible.
e Evenis hosted oufside the City of Richmond are not eligible for consideration.

e Professional evenis hosted by for-profit organizations with the excepiion of the Richmond
Olympic Oval Corporation will not be supported.

e Funding for recreational activities (i.e. golf weekend) are not eligible for consideration.
» Funding for jamborees, playoifs, and league games are not eligible for funding.

» Applications for events that have already been hosied retroactively are not eligible.

GRANTS REVIEW CONSIDERATIONS:

requirements.
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‘ Tha Qnnrt Hnetinn Tgsk Force will review and award grant applications

nd ensure that successful grani applications have et uie estauusiieu Ginena.

The City will ensure notification of awarded grants will occur to comply with Community Charter

If an application is denied, the applicant may appeal to Richmond City Council through the Parks
l Recreation and Cultural Services Committee.




